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C i t y   o f   C a m b r i d g e 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

1025 WASHINGTON STREET

CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 21613
TELEPHONE: 410-228-1955

MD RELAY (V/TTY) 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2258
E-Mail: hhamon@choosecambridge.com

MEMO TO: Board of Appeals

FROM: Pat Escher, City Planner
DATE: October 7, 2020
Subject: Agenda

AGENDA

The City of Cambridge Board   of   Appeals meeting will be held with remote log-in on Tuesday,
October 27, 2020 at 6:00 pm at Council Chambers 305 Gay Street Cambridge, Maryland.

Members of the public and applicants are not authorized at Council Chambers due to the 
Coronavirus situation but can log in to a conference call using the instructions below.

Dial in: (848)-777-1500# Access code: 83256#

Note: this log-in number may change up to the meeting day. Should they occur, modifications will be 
published on the city website (choosecambridge.com) prior to the meeting.

Approval of Minutes:
August 25, 2020, Sept 8, 2020 and Sept 22, 2020

Public Hearing:

1. BOA 2021-001 – 112 Mill Street, Variance for a pool into a side yard setback.
2. BOA 2021-002 – 108 Albemarle Ct., Variance for a pool into a structural setback.

This agenda is subject to change, the final agenda will be approved by the Commission at the Hearing.




